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Chris Austin

From: Mark Morgan <mark@mcmainc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:44 PM

To: Chris Austin

Subject: Add Sam's, BJ's and Costco to Amenities

Chris, 

 

Please add Sam’s, BJ’s and Costco to the amenities list for Grocery, Shopping, and Pharmacy.  

 

Families and especially the elderly will pay the $50 a year to buy bulk and deeply discounted drugs.  Most membership 

discount stores offer free memberships to elderly. 

 

Thanks 

 

 

MC Morgan & Associates, Inc. 

P.O. Box 16038 

High Point, NC  27261 

(336) 689-0447  

mark@mcmainc.com 

 

 

This e-mail message and any attached files are CONFIDENTIAL and are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) 
named above. This communication may contain material protected by client, work product, or other privileges. If you are 
not the intended recipient or person responsible for delivering this confidential communication to the intended recipient, 
you have received this communication in error, and any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, or other 
distribution of this e-mail message and any attached files is strictly prohibited. If you have received this confidential 
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message and permanently delete the original 
message. 
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Chris Austin

From: Lazarus, Laura <llazarus@telesiscorp.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 08, 2018 3:57 PM

To: RentalHelp; Chris Austin

Subject: Comments for the 2019 QAP

We are writing to request that the North Carolina Housing Finance Agency (the “Agency”) consider broadening 
the meaning of “distressed” in the consideration of how the Agency prioritizes Rehabilitation projects under 
Section H.3. in the draft 2019 Qualified Allocation Plan (“QAP”). 

Currently, the QAP states that the Agency will prioritize the most “distressed” housing. We would ask that the 
Agency consider “distressed” to also include projects experiencing serious financial difficulties.  Specifically 
where the income generated does not cover the expenses sufficiently for the long term. The reasons include 
the costs of maintaining the physical buildings and/or physical issues that impact the operation costs.  While 
the buildings may not yet be in poor condition, if operations cannot be maintained than they too will 
ultimately fall into physical distress.  

Thank you very much for your consideration and we are happy to discuss this issue further with you or your 
staff. 

Best,  

Laura Lazarus 

 
 

Laura Lazarus 
Chief Operating Officer 
 

TELESIS CORPORATION 
1101 30th Street, NW, Suite 400 
Washington, DC 20007 
(718) 612-5979 
llazarus@telesiscorp.com 
 



Initial Comments to the first draft of the North Carolina Low-Income Housing Tax Credit 
(LIHTC) Qualified Allocation Plan (QAP). 

The allocations by region may need a slight tweak.  The 2017 NC Counties Population 
estimate would take 1% away from the Central Region and Give it to the Metro Region.  
This would lower the Central Region to 23% and Increase the Metro Region to 38%. 

I think the limit on the total LIHTC awarded to a principal should be raised to 
$2,000,000. This would allow a principal to receive relatively the same percentage of 
the total LIHTC as they have in the past.  (Section II E. Principal and Project Award 
Limits 1. Principal Limits) 

I think that the limit on the maximum award to any one project should be raised to 
$1,100,000.  This would make the maximum award approximately the same percentage 
of the total LIHTC as previous years. (Section II E. Principal and Project Award Limits 2. 
Project Limits) 

I am confused by the monitoring fee additional information.  Will the owner of a project 
financed with an Agency issued bond be assessed a fee of $1,200 per unit or $900 per 
unit with an additional $1,200 fee?  (Section III B. Application, Allocation, Monitoring and 
Penalty Fees 5.) 

The maximum site evaluation is now 60 points rather than 62 points.  (Section IV 
Selection Criteria and Threshold Requirements, A. Site and Market Evaluation 1. Site 
Evaluation (Maximum 62 Points) 

The limit on the total for Line 5 and 6 of the PDC Description needs to be adjusted to 
reflect that Chart B projects are likely to need more than $90,000 per unit.  Leaving this 
in as currently written will exclude mid-rise elderly project and most of the other projects 
listed as a Chart B project. .  (Section IV Selection Criteria and Threshold 
Requirements, A. Site and Market Evaluation 2 Market Analysis.  C. Project 
Development Costs, RPP Limitations, and WHLP (b) ) 

The Agency approval of projects with in excess of 200 units needs to be modified to 
reflect the “floating” application dates.  There is no fixed preliminary application date for 
some projects.  Perhaps an approval process could be initiated x days before the 
application is submitted.  Section IV Selection Criteria and Threshold Requirements, E. 
Unit Mix and Project Size 3. ) 

The Operating R language showing a minimum of $1,500 per unit is less than ½ of the 
minimum operating expenses.  Since the higher requirement is in place I am not sure 
that the language needs to be changed 

Respectively submitted by Thomas W. Urquhart 
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Chris Austin

From: Ricky Figueroa <ricky@ccinvest.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 11:30 AM

To: RentalHelp

Subject: Draft 2019 QAP Comments

To Whom It May Concern, 
 
After reviewing the Draft 2019 QAP released last week, we respectfully request NCHFA to consider the following: 

1. Sec. D.1. Development Experience requires any principal to have successfully developed 1 NC 9% project or 6 
separate 9% projects nationwide totaling over 200+ units in order to be eligible to apply for tax credits. We 
believe this bar is excessively high for non-NC developers and is facially discriminatory to out of state 
developers.  

a. As an alternative, we respectfully suggest that the barrier to entry should be 6 separate 9% projects OR 
9% projects totaling 200+ units. 

b. There should also be exceptions for non-NC developers partnering with local housing authorities in their 
Ownership structure or with significant involvement. 

 
Requiring such a hurdle unreasonably deters out of state developers from developing properties in NC. Many existing 
affordable housing projects are owned by out of state owners, and requiring so much of them deters them from putting 
existing affordable housing stock through 9% rehabs because it either requires them to dispose of their project to a 3rd 
party or requires sharing Ownership with a 3rd party. Most Owners will not want to do this, so NC’s affordable housing 
stock will remain underdeveloped. For this reason, the bar should be lowered. 
 
Additionally, if the concern is to have local interests driving development, you should make the exception for developers 
partnering with local housing agencies in the form of financing, subsidy, or in the form of ownership or development 
partnering. It will guarantee that local interests are being addressed and that there is local support for the development. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
Ricky Figueroa, Acquisitions 
4530 E. Thousand Oaks Blvd, Suite 100 | Westlake Village, CA 91362  
W: 805-495-8400 Ext. 627   
ricky@ccinvest.com 
 
========================================================================================= 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended for the use of the individual entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please notify us immediately by returning the original message to us. Thank you.  
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